OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

June 14, 1957

John H. Trige
Box 5629

Dear Fr. Trigg:

Forms C-104 and C~110 for your Federal Trigg MNo.
19-9 in Unit F < Section 9, T=14-S, R~31-E have been
received. Before an allowable can be assigned to this
well, however, it will be necessary for you to submit
Form C-116 showing the results of a gas-o0il ratio test
and Form C-128, revised May 1, 1957, outlining the
acreage to be dedicated to the well,

We are enclosing some blank forms for your conven-
ience.

Yours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATION COMAMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

mc
encl.






